
From: Dan Baumann
To: David Wanner; PD Admin
Subject: RE: Officer Sheskey - Kenosha
Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:54:36 AM

Thank you
 
Dan Baumann
Captain of Police
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St
Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov
 
From: David Wanner <DWanner@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov>; _PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: RE: Officer Sheskey - Kenosha
 
I just added an extra check at  (parents house) to the Whiteboard
 

From: Dan Baumann <DBaumann@waukesha-wi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:53 AM
To: _PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: Officer Sheskey - Kenosha
 
Has anyone or does anyone have contact information for the Shesky family?  Do we need to
be doing extra checks if they are still in the city?  Throwing this out there in case anyone has
spoken with them in the past.
 
Thank you
 
Dan Baumann
Captain of Police
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St
Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov
 




